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TO:   All New Undergraduate Students 
 
FROM:  CAMPUS REGISTRAR 
 
DATE:  August 5, 2021 
 
RE: Requirement to Complete the Foundation English Course in the First Year of Entry 
 

This is to advise that undergraduate students are required to register for the Foundation English course 
in their first year of entry. The Foundation English courses are as follows: 
 

 FOUN1013 - Critical Reading and Writing in Social Sciences 
 FOUN1014 - Critical Reading and Writing in Science & Technology and Medical Sciences 
 FOUN1016 - Critical Reading and Writing in Humanities & Education 
 FOUN1019 - Critical Reading and Writing in the Disciplines 

 
Students are required to register for only one (1) of the aforementioned courses which is dependent on 
the faculty that the student is registered in. 
 
Please note that students will not be permitted to progress to Year 2 in the following academic year unless 
the Foundation English course is successfully completed. 
 
 
 
 
DONOVAN STANBERRY 


